



DAVID VIKTORSSON

Developer / Project Lead

+45 29 69 29 16

david.viktorsson@gmail.com

www.davidviktorsson.com

[linkedin.com/in/david-viktorsson/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-viktorsson/)

Copenhagen
Denmark

EDUCATION

Digital Media Production
Powerhouse, Kramfors
2000-2002

Media Programme
Väggaskolan, Karlshamn
1997-2000

EXPERTISE

Fullstack web development

Solution Architect

Project lead

LANGUAGE

English

Danish

Swedish

Profile

Software developer and project lead based in Copenhagen. With over 20 years professional experience in the field of software and web development. I have a broad background related to development within political, game and media sectors. Proficient in delivering bespoke technical solutions from medium to large, will full focus on the product and bring value for its purpose.

Experience

- Nov 2021 - Present
Self employed, Sementa Solutions, CPH
Consultant / Developer
Consultant to my previous employeer Nordic Council of ministers. Projectleading the development of the main website norden.org. Development of a language detector for hundreds of PDF files using Python and AI. Also maintenance and updates for the platform.
- Sep 2022 - Dec 2022
Ørsted A/S, Gentofte
Consultant contract - Python Developer
IShort term contract to developing a booking system for the energy company Ørsted. The solution that was built was the backend in Django with a specific datamodel that fitted the project.
- May 2018 - Oct 2021
Nordic Council of Ministers, Communication department
Senior Adviser / Developer
In 2018 the Nordic Cooperation decided to switch their online platform from Plone 4, to Drupal 8 for norden.org. Later on I was the project leader for development for the platform. As well as the technical responsible person for the platform.

During this time I also developed a set of internal tools. Such as an organisation management tool, to keep track on all the organisations that are under the Nordic Cooperation, and their roles and people.

Development of a new version of the registration systemfor the Nordic Councils annual top meetings, in React and Django.

Experience (Continuation)

A SELECTION OF SKILLS

May 2013 – May 2018

Nordic Council of Ministers, Communication department

Adviser / Developer

Technical responsible person for the online platform norden.org. Worked with technologies as Plone, Zope2 and ZODB. Also developer and maintainer of a registrationsystem made for the Nordic Council's top meetings which was developed in PHP and MySQL as database.

During this time we also did a lot of design overhauls for the website and I did made the implementation in Plone, with a lot of new CSS and new widgets for the site.

Later in this period I co-wrote the tender for the technical parts. To switch to a new platform premiering in the late 2018.

2008–2013

Serious Games Interactive, Copenhagen

Web developer

I developed the company's web platform for their online content. For schools and other institutions to purchase the products and access their online games.

Produced many bespoke websites and database solutions as well as some game backends such as API's and interfaces for the company's products.

As a startup I also setup the company's IT infrastructure with servers and backup routines and VPN.

2007–2008

IKEA Communications, Älmhult

Web producer

I had the opportunity to work for the most Swedish branded organisation in the world. Which interesting enough was a international hotspot where they produced the master for the IKEA website as well as the now retired IKEA catalogue. My role here was a web producer, making sure images was web optimized and loaded fast as well as some Flash Actionscript programming.

2006–2010

David Viktorsson Webbproduktion

Freelance web developer

I mainly worked with the business side of the computer gaming industry in the nordic area. I developed several registration systems for their different type of events, campaign websites and web banners. Also did photography and pre-print work, as well as album covers for different artists.

Agile development / SCRUM

.NET Core & ASP.NET MVC

Prince2 Foundation Certified

Python

Django, Flask

PHP

React & Redux

REST API development

SQL (MySQL, PostgreSQL)

HTML5 & CSS3

Docker

Javascript

Linux administration

Integration between systems

Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator etc)

For even more details of my full skillset visit:
<https://davidviktorsson.com/skills/>

David Viktorsson

+45 29 69 29 16

david.viktorsson@gmail.com

davidviktorsson.com